


           
OVERSIGHT BOARD

SUCCESSOR AGENCY
AGENDA

November 19, 2015

SPECIAL MEETING
9 a.m. - Executive Conference Room

Level Three

NEXT RESOLUTION NO. OB 2015-09
             
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Public Comment - This is the portion of the meeting for any member of the public to
address the Oversight Board on any matter not on the agenda that is within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the board. The Brown Act, with limited exception, does not allow
the board or staff to discuss issues brought forth under Public Comment. Comments
should be limited to 5 minutes per person.

 
DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS
 

2.   October 6, 2015 Oversight Board Meeting Minutes
 

3.   Third Amendment to the Long Range Property Management Plan - Adopt
Resolution No. OB 2015-09

 
MEMBER REPORTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
ADJOURNMENT
 

 

  



           
This agenda contains a brief general description of each item the Oversight Board will consider. The City Clerk has on file copies
of written documentation relating to each item of business on this Agenda available for public inspection. Contact the City Clerk’s
Office at (714) 990-7756 or view the Agenda and related materials on the City’s website at www.cityofbrea.net. Materials related
to an item on this agenda submitted to the Oversight Board after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during normal business hours. Such documents may also
be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post documents before the meeting.

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

2 

  

http://www.cityofbrea.net


Agenda Item   2. 
City of Brea

OVERSIGHT BOARD COMMUNICATION

FROM: City Manager 

DATE: 11/19/2015

SUBJECT: October 6, 2015 Oversight Board Meeting Minutes

Attachments
10-06-2015 OB Minutes 



October 6, 2015 1
Oversight Board Special Meeting Minutes

OVERSIGHT BOARD
TO THE CITY OF BREA

AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY
TO THE BREA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MINUTES

OCTOBER 6, 2015

REGULAR MEETING
8:00 a.m. - Executive Conference Room

Level Three

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Chair Schweitzer called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m.

PRESENT: Chair Don Schweitzer and Members Anna Cave, Kent Forde, William Gallardo,
and Brad Mason

ABSENT: Members Don Parker and Kashu Vyas

Staff Present: David Crabtree, Kathie DeRobbio, Lee Squire, Chris Emeterio, Lillian Harris-Neal 
and Crystal Martinez 

Public Comment
None.

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

APPOINT NEW CHAIR TO OVERSIGHT BOARD
Following discussion, a motion was made by Member Cave and second by Member Schweitzer
nominating Board Member Gallardo as Chair of the Oversight Board. Motion carried unanimously. 

Motion carried as follows:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  Cave, Forde, Schweitzer, Mason and Gallardo

NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  None

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  Parker, Vyas

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  None



October 6, 2015 2
Oversight Board Special Meeting Minutes

SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 OVERSIGHT BOARD SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
The Oversight Board with a motion by Member Schweitzer and second by Member Forde approved
the September 22, 2015 Oversight Board Meeting Minutes as presented.

Motion carried as follows:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  Cave, Forde, Schweitzer, Mason and Gallardo 

NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  None

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  Parker, Vyas

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  None

Board Member Vyas entered the room at 8:09 a.m.

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CONVEYANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL USE 
PROPERTIES TO THE CITY OF BREA AND TAKE CERTAIN RELATED ACTIONS 

Following discussion, motion was made by Member Cave and seconded by Member Schweitzer
to Adopt Resolution No. OB 2015-07 of the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency to the 
Brea Redevelopment Agency Approving the Conveyance of Certain Governmental Use 
Properties to the City of Brea and Taking Certain Related Actions.

Motion carried as follows:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  Cave, Forde, Schweitzer, Vyas, Mason and Gallardo 

NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  None

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  Parker

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  None



October 6, 2015 3
Oversight Board Special Meeting Minutes

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT FOR TERMINATION OF EMBASSY 
SUITES, RETAIL COURT GROUND LEASE, ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENTS AND 
CERTAIN RELATED ACTIONS 

Following discussion, motion was made by Member Schweitzer and seconded by Member Forde
to Adopt Resolution No. OB 2015-08 of the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency to the 
Brea Redevelopment Agency Approving an Agreement Regarding Termination of Ground Lease 
and Assignment of Easements and Taking Certain Related Actions.

Motion carried as follows:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  Cave, Forde, Schweitzer, Vyas, Mason and Gallardo 

NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  None

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  Parker

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  None

MEMBER REPORTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS
Community Development Director Crabtree informed the board of possible items coming to the 
board before the end of the year. 

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Gallardo adjourned the meeting at 8:28 a.m.

Respectfully submitted, The foregoing minutes are hereby 
approved this 19th day of November, 2015.

_____________________________
Crystal Martinez, Administrative Clerk II William Gallardo, Chair



Agenda Item   3. 
City of Brea

BOARD COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Board Members

FROM: David Crabtree, Community Development Director 

DATE: 11/19/2015

SUBJECT: AMENDED LONG RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
PLAN

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt resolution approving the attached Third Amendment to the Long
Range Property Management Plan and submit the Plan to the State
Department of Finance. 

BACKGROUND
Pursuant to Assembly Bill 1484 all successor agencies are required to
prepare a Long Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP), which will
govern the disposition and use of the former Agency's non-housing
properties and interests in real properties.  The LRPMP must be approved
by the Oversight Board (OB) and then submitted to the State Department
of Finance (DOF) for review.

The Successor Agency approved the staff prepared LRPMP on November
19, 2013 and the OB approved the document on December 3, 2013. 
During their review, the DOF stated they would not approve the plan
unless the property at the corner of Date Street and Brea Boulevard was
recommended to be sold.  Thus the plan was amended and the OB
approved the first amended LRPMP on January 20, 2015 and the plan
was resubmitted to DOF.  While DOF was reviewing the amended
plan, we learned that the former Agency's interest in the Gateway
Shopping Center needed to be added to the plan.  This was done and the
second amendment to the LRPMP was approved by the OB on April 21,
2015.  The DOF then asked that the section on the Gateway Center be
expanded.  During this time it also became apparent that the former



Agency's interest in the Brea Mall Easement Agreement should be
included in the LRPMP.  The attached plan, which is the third amended
LRPMP, includes the expanded information on the Gateway Center and
adds information on the non-exclusive public parking easement with the
Brea Mall. 

DISCUSSION
Item #5 in the LRPMP is the former Agency's interest in the Gateway
Shopping Center, which is located at the northwest corner of Imperial
Highway and Brea Boulevard.  When this property was redeveloped to
become the shopping center, the Agency retained an interest in the
property and contractually continued to receive participation payments,
which are secured by a deed of trust.  The agreement regarding this
property has not changed since the OB reviewed the LRPMP in April of
this year.  The only thing that has changed in this section of the LRPMP 
is that at DOF's request, staff has slightly expanded the descriptions on
this item.  As the plan now explains in the Use/Disposition of Property
section, "the Successor Agency does not have fee title to the property and
can only take action with respect to the property in accordance with the
terms of the Deed.  Upon termination of the Brea Successor Agency
(anticipated 2036), the City shall receive the participation payments and in
turn pay the County to be allocated to the taxing entities.  Currently, the
County of Orange is reviewing information from the property owner and
will affirm their participation when their evaluation is completed."  The City
and Successor Agency cannot control when that evaluation will be
completed.

New to this version of the LRPMP is Item #6, which is the Brea Mall
Easement Agreement.    The Successor Agency interest is in the form of a
non-exclusive public parking easement agreement, which has no
monetary value nor can it be sold.  The purpose of this easement, which
was recorded in 1993, was to provide free overflow parking for city
sponsored events at the Civic and Cultural Center, which is adjacent to
the Mall.  The owners of Brea Mall hold the fee title to the Mall property.

One other development has resulted in a change to this version of the
LRPMP and that is the passage of Senate Bill 107 (SB107).  Under this
legislation, successor agencies may now retain as a governmental use
property parking lots used for public parking for city facilities. Therefore,



Item # 1 is now back to being recommended to be retained by the
Successor Agency.  This is the lot at the corner of Brea Boulevard and
Date Street, which is used for public parking for City Hall Park.  Staff
asked our DOF representative if this would be their interpretation of
SB107 and they said it most likely would be.

FISCAL IMPACT
The sale proceeds from the properties owned by the Successor Agency
will be dependent upon the final sales price for each property less listing
costs and escrow fees.  These proceeds will be distributed to the various
taxing entities including Brea Olinda School District, North Orange County
Community College District, County of Orange, Orange County Sanitation
District, and City of Brea.

SIGNATURE BLOCK
Respectfully Submitted:  David Crabtree, Community Development
Director
Prepared by:  Kathie DeRobbio, Economic Development Manager

Attachments
Resolution No. OB 2015-09 
Exhibit A 



RESOLUTION NO. OB 2015-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD TO THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE BREA REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY, APPROVING A THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE LONG 
RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN

A. RECITALS:

(i) Pursuant to AB X1 26 (enacted in June 2011) and the California Supreme 

Court’s decision in California Redevelopment Association, et al. v. Ana Matosantos, et 

al., 53 Cal. 4th 231 (2011), the former Brea Redevelopment Agency (the “Former 

Agency”) was dissolved as of February 1, 2012; the Successor Agency to the Brea

Redevelopment Agency (the “Successor Agency”), as the successor to the Former 

Agency, was constituted; and an Oversight Board to the Successor Agency (the 

“Oversight Board”) was established;

(ii) AB 1484 (which became effective in June 2012) amended and 

supplemented the provisions of AB X1 26 (together, AB X1 26 and AB 1484 being referred 

to herein as the “Dissolution Act”);

(iii) Pursuant to Section 34175(b) of the California Health and Safety Code 

(“HSC”), all assets, properties, and contracts of the Former Agency transferred to the 

control of the Successor Agency by operation of law; 

(iv) Pursuant HSC 34191.5(b), the Successor Agency must prepare a long-

range property management plan which addresses the disposition and use of the real 

properties (and interests in real property) of the Former Agency; 



(v) The long-range property management plan must be submitted to the 

Oversight Board and the State Department of Finance (the “DOF”) for approval no later 

than six months following the issuance by DOF to the Successor Agency of a finding of 

completion pursuant to HSC Section 34179.7; 

(vi) Pursuant to HSC Section 34179.7, DOF issued a finding of completion to 

the Successor Agency on July 9, 2013; 

(vii) On December 3, 2013, the Oversight Board adopted Resolution No. OB 

2013-09, approving a long-range property management plan (the “Original LRPMP” 

submitted by the Successor Agency; 

(viii) The Original LRPMP, as approved by the Oversight Board, was submitted 

to the DOF for review;  

(ix) As the result of discussions with the DOF Staff, the Successor Agency 

made revisions to the Original LRPMP (as revised, the “First Amended LRPMP”) and 

submitted the First Amended LRPMP to the Oversight Board;

(x) On January 20, 2015, the Oversight Board adopted Resolution No. OB 

2015-01, approving the First Amended LRPMP;

(xi) The First Amended LRPMP was submitted to the DOF;

(xii) Based on comments from the DOF, Successor Agency Staff prepared and 

submitted to the Oversight Board the “Second Amendment” to the LRPMP (the First 



Amended LRPMP, as supplemented by the Second Amendment, being referred to below 

as the “LRPMP”), 

(xiii) The Second Amendment pertains to a Subordinated Deed of Trust and 

Assignment of Rents, made on August 4, 1995, by Brea Gateway Center L.P. (together 

with its successors and assigns, the “Gateway Center Entity”), in favor of the Former 

Agency, which was recorded in the Official Records of the County of Orange as Document 

No. 95-0349470 (the “Gateway Deed of Trust”) on August 14, 1995;

(xiv) The Gateway Deed of Trust relates to certain real property, known as the 

“Brea Gateway Center,” located in the downtown area of the City of Brea as described in 

the Deed;

(xv) The Gateway Deed of Trust secures in favor of the Former Agency (and 

now, the Successor Agency, as successor to the Former Agency) certain payments by 

the Gateway Entity (the “Gateway Annual Participation Payments”);

(xvi) The LRPMP (with the incorporation of the Second Amendment) will provide 

that the Successor Agency shall retain the Gateway Deed of Trust, which is an interest in 

real property, and that moneys derived from the Gateway Annual Participation Payments 

will continue to be revenues to the Successor Agency for use on enforceable obligations;

(xvii) On April 21, 2015, the Oversight Board adopted Resolution No. OB 

2015 - 04, approving the Second Amended LRPMP;

(xviii) The Second Amended LRPMP was submitted to the DOF;



(xix) Based on the passage of Senate Bill 107 and other developments, the 

LRPMP was amended a third time and is hereby submitted to the Oversight Board the 

pages attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Third Amendment”) for addition to Second 

Amended LRPMP (the First and Second Amended LRPMP, as supplemented by the 

Third Amendment, being referred to below as the “LRPMP”),

(xx) HSC Section 34191.3 provides that once the DOF has approved the 

LRPMP, the LRPMP will govern, and supersede all other provisions of the Dissolution Act 

relating to, the disposition and use of real property assets of the Former Agency and the 

Successor Agency;  

B. RECITALS:

NOW, THEREFORE, be it found, determined and resolved by the Oversight Board 

to the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency, as follows;

1. The above recitals are true and correct and are a substantive part of this 

Resolution.

2. The Oversight Board hereby approves the Third Amendment, in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A, and approves the LRPMP, with the incorporation of the

Third Amendment.  

3. The members of this Oversight Board and the staff of the Successor Agency 

are hereby authorized, jointly and severally, to do all things which they may deem 

necessary or proper to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution and the LRPMP.



APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2015.

________________________________            
Chair

ATTEST:  

____________________________
City Clerk

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was passed at a regular meeting of the Oversight Board for the 

Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency, held on the day of 

, 2015, by the following vote:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:

NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:  BOARD MEMBERS:

Dated: 

City Clerk



EXHIBIT A

Third Amended:  
Long Range Property Management Plan

(see attached)
















































	Agenda
	 Item 2 - 10-06-15 OB Regular Meeting Minutes 
	Att1_10-06-2015 OB Minutes
	 Item 3 - Amended Long Range Property Management Plan
	Att1_Resolution No. OB 2015-09
	Att2_Exhibit A
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

